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1617 Airport Road 
Alpena, MI 49707 

Phone:  989-354-2907 
FAX:  989-358-9988 

www.alpenaairport.com 
 

 

 

5 Dec 2024 

 

Finance Committee 

 

Re: Accept BIL Grant 

 

The grant request for the construction of 2 ten-unit T-Hangers has been granted by the 

FAA.  

 

The funds are made available to the Airport through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law 

with the following breakdown: 

 

Federal/BIL:   $85,690 

State/MDOT:  $2,255 

Local Share:  $2,255  

 

Total project cost estimate:  $90,200 

 

These T-Hangars will provide an additional revenue stream of $48,000 annually at full 

occupancy.  Currently we have 30 letters of intent to occupy on file. 

 

Should the committee accept the grant I request the Chairman of the Board of 

Commissioners to sign the MDOT grant offer and any associated paperwork. 

 

 

Respectfully  

 

 
 
Steven Smigelski  
Airport Manager 

Alpena County Regional Airport 

    

 

 


